
From: eFiling@ferc.gov
To: Mickey Bellard; efilingacceptance@ferc.gov
Subject: FERC Acceptance for Filing in QF14-394-004
Date: Friday, July 28, 2023 9:11:37 AM

Acceptance for Filing
---------------------

The FERC Office of the Secretary has accepted the following electronic submission for filing (Acceptance for filing does not constitute approval of any application or
self-certifying notice):

-Accession No.: 202307285024
-Docket(s) No.: QF14-394-004
-Filed By: Chopin Wind, LLC
-Signed By: Mickey Bellard
-Filing Type: Qualifying Facility Application or PURPA Energy Utility Filing
-Filing Desc: Form 556 of Chopin Wind, LLC under QF14-394.
-Submission Date/Time: 7/27/2023 9:06:24 PM
-Filed Date: 7/28/2023 8:30:00 AM

Your submission is now part of the record for the above Docket(s) and available in FERC's eLibrary system at:

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__elibrary.ferc.gov_eLibrary_docinfo-3Faccession-5Fnum-3D20230728-
2D5024&d=DwIFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=mCrbwdUzpmYjtkL-4Ae-dMW6baTeIXWQDDv-
r8WPQtg&m=QdwWjVmns4Fs9AhgHH7Mh7QTAbLZRttjbCZP_dxwIIjiJJBufccxyZ2dFNH1gnSy&s=LIHiltQbqkBnkJUHxn03BrqWV3Ivne9nKmnlRnsLZC0&e=

If you would like to receive e-mail notification when additional documents are added to the above docket(s), you can eSubscribe by docket at:

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__ferconline.ferc.gov_eSubscription.aspx&d=DwIFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=mCrbwdUzpmYjtkL-4Ae-dMW6baTeIXWQDDv-
r8WPQtg&m=QdwWjVmns4Fs9AhgHH7Mh7QTAbLZRttjbCZP_dxwIIjiJJBufccxyZ2dFNH1gnSy&s=ohniPUfa7lLVOfUhzuanp3HYX0D3qYH_d4NvT5bvCiU&e=

Thank you again for using the FERC Electronic Filing System.  If you need to contact us for any reason:

E-Mail: ferconlinesupport@ferc.gov mailto:ferconlinesupport@ferc.gov (do not send filings to this address)
Voice Mail: 866-208-3676.
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